
FILED 4/17/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 02963-2025 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DUKE 
ENERGY, 

Matthew R. Bernier 
Associate General Counsel 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

April 17, 2025 

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental storm restorati&ft 
costs related to Hurricanes Idalia by Duke Energy Florida, LLC; Docket No. 202301 16-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

On April 17, 2025, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF”), electronically filed a Request for 
Confidential Classification concerning confidential information contained in Staffs Audit 
workpapers (Audit Control No. 2024-285-3-1). As referenced in the Request for Confidential 
Classification, enclosed with this cover letter is DEF’s confidential Exhibit A (on disc, in a separate 
sealed envelope). One copy of Exhibit B is also enclosed on disc. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-1428 
should you have any questions concerning this filing 

Respectfully, 

MRB/mh 
Enclosures 

/s/Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bernier 

APA _ 
ECO _ 

ENG _ 

GCL _ _ 

IDM _ 
CLK _ 

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 ■ Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 850.521 .1428 • Email: matt.bernier@duke-energy.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 202301 16-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via 

electronic mail to the following this 17lh day of April 2025 

_ /s/ Matthew R. Bernier_ 
Attorney 

S. Brownless 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
sbrownle@psc.state.ll.us 

W. Trierweiler / C. Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison St., Rm 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
trierweiler.walt@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkcl.charles@leg.state.lLus 


